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MATTHEW M. CARTER II (850} 413-6330 (ADMIN

KATRINA J. TEW

JHublic Serfice Commizsion
September 1, 2006

Stephen B. Rowell,

Vice President — Wireless Regulatory Legal Affairs
Alltel Communications, Inc.

Post Office Box 2177

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-2177

Re: Docket No. 060581-TP
Dear Mr. Rowell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation as
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study areas located
partially in Alltel’s licensed area and for redefinition of those study areas, which was filed in this
office on August 30, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CLERK

55100

2!

PR

FPSC-COM
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Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:35 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Kira Scott
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/31/2006 10:33:00 AM ;
Docket Number: 060581 & 060582 | 8
Filename / Path: Alltel_call.doc >
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

A memo for issuance has been moved to GC orders - thanks
js



cc. Official Filing****11/13/zgs 11:03 AM  ***** .

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 10:59 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Kira Scott; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/13/2006 10:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 060581-TP & 060582-TP r

Filename / Path: alltel_call2.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

A memo noticing a telephone conference has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is

el
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Marguerite Lockard Y30 - 07 - p0Jo g -YP

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 4:30 PM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Kira Scott
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/5/2007 4:29:00 PM

Docket Number: 060581-tp

Filename / Path: 060581.embarq.intervention.doc

An ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks.
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754
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From: Donna Jones

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 9:43 AM

To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff

Subject: Iltems of Interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/23/07

l @ A press release has been distributed to daily newspapers this morning, 1/19/07, and is available on the FPSC website:

rw%% http.//iwww.psc.state.fl.usthome/news/index.aspx?id=220
-

@
3
19/2007
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State of Florida
Public Serpice
Uommission
NEWS RELEASE

Contact: 850-413-6482

1/19/2007

Items of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/23/07

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by
the Commission at the January 23, 2007 Agenda Conference:

ITEM 2: DOCKET NO. 060732-TL - COMPLAINT REGARDING BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICE ON REQUEST IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.025(1), F.S., AND RULE 25-4.091(1), F.A.C., BY
LENNAR HOMES, INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation requiring
BellSouth to provide service on request in accordance with its Carrier of Last Resort (COLR)

obligation.

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 060581-TP AND DOCKET NO. 060582-TP - PETITION OF ALLTEL
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CARRIER ( ETC ) IN CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS
LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA AND FOR REDEFINITION OF
THOSE STUDY AREAS. PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER ( ETC ) IN CERTAIN
RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED ENTIRELY IN ALLTEL’S
LICENSED AREA . The Commission will consider a staff recommendation to designate
Alltel's commercial mobile radio service as an eligible telecommunications carrier.

ITEM 6: DOCKET NO. 060746-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS TO

APPROVED ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS, BY FLORIDA CITY GAS . The
Commission will consider a staff recommendation to permit Florida City Gas to modify its

energy conservation programs.

ITEM 13: DOCKET NO. 060644-TL - PETITION TO RECOVER 2005 TROPICAL SYSTEM

RELATED COST AND EXPENSES, BY EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. The Commission will
consider a staff recommendation relating to Embarg’s request to recover costs associated

with repairing its network following the 2005 storm season.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida 's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and reliable
manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of rate
base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of safety, reliability,

and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com .

p://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=220 1/19/2007



. ~
v o Ne
'f,/ o - (\\;

4 State of Florida ”’,5}, L
y g S, - / R f' ’ .»
Hublic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD 01{%39 LEVAﬁf)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 Q(p ’%
/y' Z e}
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: January 31, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ‘
FROM: Roberta S. Bass, Assistant to Chairman Edgar @M
RE: Correspondence Received in Docket Nos. 060581-TP and 060582-TP

Please place the attached correspondence from Representative Curtis Richardson in the
above referenced dockets. If you have any questions about this request, please call me.

Attachment

cc: William Garner
Jeremy Susac
Adam Teitzman
Patrick Wiggins



Florida House of Representatives

Representative Curtis Richardson

District 8
Cauncil; Committees:
Jaobs & Entreprenaurship, Demacrat Ranking Member Courts
Palicy & Budget K-12

[ollective Bargaining

March 12, 2007

Commissioner’s Offices

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my sincere pleasure to offer this open letter to the Commission expressing my opinion on a
matter of statewide importance that I understand will be considered by the Commission tomorrow, March
13. That issue pertains to Alltel Communications, Inc.’s request that the Commission exercise its
authority to consider Alltel’s application for designation as an eligible teleccommunications carrier, or
ETC, in certain rural areas in the State of Florida.

As you well know, the number of eligible consumers in Florida that actually sign up for the
Lifeline and Linkup service is low; in fact, dramatically low in comparison with other States. In spite of
the efforts of all current stakeholders to increase the number of citizens that take advantage of these
services, the number of eligible consumers signing up for Lifeline and Linkup has actually declined in the
past few years. By considering applications for ETC status by wireless carriers, like Alltel, the
Commission will be fulfilling its public interest responsibilities, which could ultimately lead to an
expansion of Lifeline service to consumers. Given the current low wireline Lifeline penetration rates, the
Commission has a duty to consider a new approach to solving an age-old problem. Lifeline and Linkup
services can be extremely beneficial for some of this State’s most needy citizens, and can help people stay
connected with family, friends and medical professionals. Telephone service is, in fact, an important
lifeline, so to speak, for many of our citizens, and we must make sure that they have every opportunity to
access that service on an affordable basis.

As such, I am excited to see that a wireless carrier of Alltel’s caliber has expressed interest in
becoming an ETC in Florida.

Tomorrow, the Commission has an opportunity to bring new opportunities and ideas to help serve

Florida’s most needy citizens. I respect the Commission’s thoughtful approach to the issue before it, and
I look forward to the dawning of a new day in Florida for Lifeline and Linkup consumers.

/

1001 The Capital @ 402 South Monrae Street o Tallahassee, FL 32398-300e (B50) 488-1798e Fax (800) 822-2096
Email: curtis.richardson@myRaridahouse.qov

Sincerely.

chardson
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Kimberley Pena | 0L0Sg|
From: Donna Jones

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 2:22 PM

To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff

Subject: ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 2/13/07

A press release was distributed this afternoon, 2/9/07 and is available on the website:

tp:/iwww.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=226

/2007



News Release - IIEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 2/13/07

State of Florida
Public Seroice
Qommizsion
NEWS RELEASE

Contact: 850-413-6482

2/9/2007

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
2/13/07

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the February 13, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 060508-El — PROPOSED ADOPTION OF NEW RULE
REGARDING NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST RECOVERY. The Commission
will consider a staff recommendation proposing the adoption of a new rule as
directed by statute to promote electric utility investment in nuclear power plants.

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 050805-EQ, 050806-EQ, 050807-EQ & 050810-EQ -
PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW STANDARD OFFER FOR PURCHASE OF
FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND
APPROVAL OF TARIFF SCHEDULES BY GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., AND
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing the outstanding protests of previous standard offer
contracts (Order No. PSC-06-0486-TRF-EQ) and whether to direct IOUs to file new

standard offer contracts by April 1, 2007.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060732-TL — COMPLAINT REGARDING BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICE ON
REQUEST IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.025(1), F.S., AND RULE 25-
4.091(1), F.A.C., BY LENNAR HOMES, INC. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation requiring BellSouth to provide service on request according to its
Carrier of Last Resort obligation.

ITEM 8:

DOCKET NO. 060581-TP -~ PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN
CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED
PARTIALLY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA AND FOR REDEFINITION OF

THOSE STUDY AREAS.

DOCKET NO. 060582-TP — PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN
CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED
ENTIRELY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA. The Commission will consider a staff

p://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=226

Page 1 of 2

2/14/2007



News Kelease - 11EMDS OF INTEREST Al UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 2/13/07

recommendation on whether the PSC has authority to designate Alltel as a wireless

eligible telecommunications carrier.

ITEM 16: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU — PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED
FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA
MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA, REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT,

AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE. The Commission will consider
recommendation on a request for determination of need for a new 765 megawatt

supercritical pulverized coal generating plant proposed in Taylor County.

ITEM 21: DOCKET NO. 060772-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF
MODIFICATIONS TO APPROVED ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS, BY
FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION. The
Commission will consider a staff recommendation to approve a petition by
Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation requesting modifications to several of its energy

conservation programs.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of

safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

p://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=226

Page 2 of 2

2/14/2007



State of Florida . ‘

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 21, 2007
TO: Anne Coles, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division

of the Commission Clerk
RE: DOCKET NOs. 060581-TP & 060582-TP, AGENDA HELD 03/13/07.

Re: PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR DESIGNATION AS
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN CERTAIN RURAL
TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ALLTEL'S
LICENSED AREA AND FOR REDEFINITION OF THOSE STUDY AREAS.
PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR DESIGNATION AS
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN CERTAIN RURAL

TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED ENTIRELY IN ALLTEL'S
LICENSED AREA.

DOCUMENT No. 02467-07, 03-20-07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP

Acknowledged BY:

JWbr

JF/rim
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Matilda Sanders %L’O 7 - OR6Y - £ P .

From: Jackie Schindler '
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:41 AM 4 ‘Zg
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/29/2007 10:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 060581, 582

Filename / Path: see below

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Two ORDERS GRANTING CONFIDENTIALITY have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed Orders will
come on our next run.

060581_582alltel_09467and09468.doc
060581_582alltel_07960and07963.doc

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399

850-93-6754
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CCA Official Filing****3/29/2007 10:43 AM bl 1

Matilda Sanders “Pse-07 -0 203 - CR P '

From: Jackie Schindler ey
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:41 AM 5)
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
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

850-13-6754
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CCA Official Filing****4l312007‘=31 PM xuaas 1

Matilda Sanders P?(Z -0 T OREE - PAA' -TP
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent;: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 3:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Jeremy Susac
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/3/2007 3:19:00 PM H

Docket Number: 060581 &060582

Filename / Path: authorityorder.doc

A PAA ORDER FINDING AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER APPLICATIONS BY CMRS PROVIDERS FOR
ETC DESIGNATION has been moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY per Commissioner
McMurrian.

Also, please have the Order posted to CMS and the PSC website today.
Thank you.

is



CCA Official Filing****4l1312059:29 AM ek

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/13/2007 9:14:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Two ISSUE ID Notices have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Please issue and fax to all parties and interested persons.

070127-tx
070127issueid.doc

060581 & 060582-TP
581582issueid.doc

Thanks.
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission D
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard g
Tallahassee, FLL 3399

850-43-6754
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VYo2% 070336

Matilda Sanders

hhhd

ceo 7P @

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, April 17, 2007 8:38 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

4/17/2007 8:34:00 AM
060581 & 582-TP
alltel_00084-07.com.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION OF DN 00084-07 has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed Order will

come on our 9:30 run. Thanks.

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-113-6754

©



® THE FLORIDA SENATE . comgeggG’NAL

Transportation and Economic Development
; - Appropriations, Chair
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 Communications and Public Utilities
Fiscal Policy and Calendar
Health Regulation

Judiciary
Regulated Industries
Rules
JOINT COMMITTEE:
Legislative Budget Commission
SENATOR MIKE FASANO
Majority Whip - T
11th District = T
) == ot
. F — 1l
April 10, 2007 - 1 =
m= <
DY o
o=yl o 4
Chief Advisors and Staff - o
Florida Public Service Commission L -

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 060581 - TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for

designation as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural

telephone company study areas located partially in Alltel's licensed area and
for redefinition of those study areas.

Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for
designation as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural
telephone company study areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area.

To Whom It May Concern:

As you well know, the Commission is currently scheduled to consider, at its April 24 Agenda
Conference, the merits of Alltel Communications, Inc.'s request to be designated as an eligible
telecommunications carrier in Florida. There is every indication that approval of Alltel’s
application will provide significant benefits for Florida's rural and low income consumers. As
P | such? I singerely h().pc? these profound. beneﬁts. to our citizens will be given great weight during
“oq consideration of this issue and result in expeditious approval of Alltel's applications.
TR It is certainly no secret that the number of eligible consumers in Florida signed up for Lifeline
“oR and Linkup service is intolerably low. While the Commission has recently taken important steps
m - to implement new approaches to try to increase that number, the fact of the matter is that, in

et | recent years, the number of eligible consumers signing up for Lifeline and Linkup has actually
N declined. As such, it is important that we seize every new opportunity to ensure that eligible
Y === (itizens have not only an appropriate method, such as automatic enrollment, for taking advantage
"Cé ... of these beneficial programs, but also a worthy provider than can meet a variety of service needs
] for eligible citizens. The entry of Alltel into this arena creates just such an opportunity to try
T fresh new marketing ideas, as well as the availability of a new product -- wireless service, in an
BA . effort to increase the number of consumers that take advantage of these worthwhile programs.
&G
mem——— REPLY TO:
T3 0 8217 Massachusetts Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34653-3111 (727) 848-5885

0 302 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5062

Senate’'s Website: www.flsenate.gov

KEN PRUITT LISA CARLTON
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore



April 10, 2007
Page 2

The issue now before the Commission is a matter of great importance to many of our most needy
citizens, and one that I am sure will bear much thoughtful consideration. It is my hope that, upon
such consideration, the Commission will open the door for this opportunity to the benefit of the
citizens of this State. Florida's citizens deserve to reap the benefits of these programs, as have
citizens of other states.

Respectfully,

-

Mike Fasano
Florida State Senator, District 11

cc; Parties of Record
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SENATOR VICTOR D. CRISE.... .

April 30, 2007 COMMISSIDY

Chief Advisors and Staff

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060581 - TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation as
cligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephane company study
areas located partially in Alltel's licensed area and for redefinition of those study areas.
Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation as
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study
areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area.

To Whom It May Concern:

As you well know, the Commission is currently scheduled to consider the merits of Alltel Communications,
Inc.'s request to be designated as an eligible telecommunications carrier in Florida. There is every indication
that approval of Alltel's application will provide significant benefits for Florida's rural and low-income
consumers. As such, I sincerely hope these profound benefits to our citizens will be given great weight during
consideration of this issue and result in expeditious approval of Alltel's applications.

It is certainly no secret that the number of eligible consumers in Florida signed up for Lifeline and Linkup
service is intolerably low. While the Commission has recently taken important steps to implement new
approaches to try to increase that number, the fact of the matter is that, in recent years, the number of eligible
consumers signing up for Lifeline and Linkup has actually declined.  As such, it is important that we seize
every new opportunity to ensure that eligible citizens have not only an appropriate method, such as automatic
enroliment, for taking advantage of these beneficial programs, but also a worthy provider that can meet a
variety of service needs for eligible citizens. The entry of Alltel into this arena creates just such an opportunity
to try fresh new marketing ideas, as well as the availability of a new product -- wireless service, in an effort to
inerease the nuniber of consurners thar take advantage of these worthwhile programs.

The issue now before the Commission is a matter of great importance to many of our most needy citizens, and
one that I am sure will bear much thoughtful consideration. It is my hope that, upon such consideration, the
Commission will open the door for this opportunity to the benefit of the citizens of this State. Florida's citizens
deserve to reap the benefits of these programs, as have citizens of other states.

Sincerely, .
Senator Victor D. Crist

cc: Parties of Record

POST OFFICE BOX 47058 ¢ TAMPA, FL 33647
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From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 9:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/29/2007 9:46:00 AM )

Docket Number: 060581-TP

Filename / Path: 060581o0r.ajt.doc

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE has been moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler o, l )
Office of the General Counsel | }
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-413-6754
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 11:24 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/7/2007 11:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 060581 & 060582-TP

Filename / Path: 060581-82co.ajt.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks!
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6754
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Matiida Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 3:39 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/7/2007 3:38:00 PM

Docket Number: 060581-TP & 060582-TP

Filename / Path: 060581a0.ajt.doc

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler Q)
Office of the General Counsel \')>
Florida Public Service Commission

5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-113-6754



STATE OF FLORIDA
FTE 3o OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
- ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO .
NATHAN A, SKOP & /

WE

Public Serpice Qommission

May 1, 2008 N FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
4 Administrative [ ] Parties [ ] Consumer
_ DOCUMENT NOQ]S\2-~07]
Susan 5. Masterton, Esquire DISTRIBUTION:CNP,; GC L
Embarg -
Mailstop: FLTLH0O0102
1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060581-TP

Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commuission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 00294-07, filed on behalf of
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
ACmhl
Enclosure

cc: John Mann, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED Dnrrela )d.t/)a,( DATE <5, // od

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMIiSSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Jublic Bertive Qommizsion

May 2, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6426)

. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §
Stephen B. Rowell, Esquire h A .
Alltel Communtcations, Inc B Admisistrative [] Patios £] Consumer
One Allied Drive DOCUMENT NO.0)542-07)
Little Rock, Arkansas 72202 . DISTRIBUTION: ChnP  GL L

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060581-TP
and 060582-TP

Dear Mr. Rowell:
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07960-06, 09468-06,
00084-07, 02111-07, filed on behalf of Alltel Communications, Inc., can be returned to the source.

The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
matenial.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: John Mann, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Afflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




{Psc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—~_Administrative___Parties___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.2 1543 -07

DISTRIBUTION: __—

QLIOSE| TP

SENDER: COMPLETE THIE SELCTION

u Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete )
itemn 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse OJ Addressee
so that we can return the card fo you. % ived b C. Date of Dell
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiec, aceliec by (Cﬂ"d :f”“’ 5-5 /54‘” very
D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 O Yes

or on the front if space permits.

Articie Addreseec to) 0T bo-06; 0198 . - a ow: O

‘0‘7 16306, 00084-0N; O 1) -‘g?d" 1YES ey el peloe 20
|

STEPHENBROWELLESQUIRE ' | %
ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC === = b
ONE ALLIED DR 4 Cortified Mall ] Express Mail
LITTLE ROCK AR 72202 0 Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mall O c.oD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes} O Yes
2. Artcte Numbor S00e 27L0 0003 87497 kL42k

(Transfer from Service jabel)
PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt 102585-02-M-1540





